Case 5:15-mj-00035-SM Document 18 Filed 02/09/15 Page 4 07134430

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 1574-0304-0399-5

for the

WESTERN	DISTRICT OF	OK	LAHOMA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,  Plaintiff,  v.	) ) )	Case No: M-1	5- <b>35</b> -SM
ISRAA JAFAR ALI,	)		
Defendant.	)		RECEIVED
	ARREST WARRA	ANT	FEB 03 2015
To: any authorized law enforcement officer			U.S. MARSHALS W/OK
YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest ar	nd bring before a United	d States magistra	te judge without unnecessary delay
ISRAA JAFAR ALI, who is accused of an offer	nse or violation based of	on the following	document filed with the court:
The second secon	☐ Information ☐ S Release Violation Petition	uperseding Inform	AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF THE
This offense is briefly described as follows:			
Intentionally conveying false and misleading believed to be true, in violation of Chapter 113B of T Section 2(a), all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)	itle 18 of the United State		
Date	942	Issuing off	icer's signature
City and State: Oklahoma City, Oklahoma	SUZANNE		S. Magistrate Judge
Return			
This warrant was received on (date) $\frac{2-3-}{}$ at (city and state) $\frac{NASHVILE}{}$	and the person of	was arrested on (da	ne) 2-6-15
Date <u>3-9-15</u>	FB;	Arresting officer's:  NASHV  Printed name ar	signature  ille M/Trl  and title